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December 3, 1987

William K. Smythe

Secretary, IT8 Committee

National Printing Equipment and Supply Association, Inc.
1899 Preston White Drive

Reston, Virgina 22091

Dear Mr. Smythe,

Thank you for the invitation to attend the November 18, 1987 IT8 meeting.
Unfortunately, I was unable to attend. Hopefully an IT8 representative will
be able to attend one of our X3T9.2 meetings.

Although it may not be totally appropriate for an X3 Task Group to have direct
liaison with IT8, I believe it is expedient and I have previously arranged to
place Mr. George Battrick of Crosfield Electronics on the X3T9.2 mailing list
as a Liaison Member from IT8. I now believe that it would be better to switch
this liaison membership to you as Secretary of IT8. I trust that any items in
the X3T9.2 mailing that are of general interest to other IT8 members would be
re-distributed by you.

I have not yet heard anything from Cathie Kachurik concerning this liaison.
At least until I do, I will send you liaison mailings from X3T9.2.

Sincerely yours,

John B. Lohmeyer
Chair X3T9.2

cc: George Battrick, Crosfield Electronics
Catherine Kachurik, X3 Secretariat

Tel: 202/737-8888
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